PROTECTIVE ORDER MATERIAL

Message

From: Len Goldberg [Igoldberg@imageteq.com]

on behalf of  Len Goldberg <lgoldberg@imageteq.com> [Igoldberg@imageteq.com]
Sent: 5/11/2004 10:40:11 AM

To: Milton Diaz [mdiaz@bbitv.com]

Subject: Fw: javadoc zips

Hi Milton,

Here are the Java documentation files from John & JP.

Best Regards,
Len Goldberg

————— original Message -----

From: "John Hoctor" <jhoctor@navic.tv>
To: <lgoldberg@imageteq.com>

Sent: Tuesday, May 11, 2004 10:24 AM
Subject: FW: javadoc zips

> <<nbandData.zip>> <<nbandserver.zip>>
>

Content-Type: application/x-zip-compressed; name="nbandData.zip";
Content-Disposition: attachment; filename="nbandData.zip"

Attachment Converted: "c:\documents and settings\delll\application
data\qualcomm\eudora\attach\nbandDbata.zip"

Content-Type: application/x-zip-compressed; name="nbandServer.zip";
Content-Disposition: attachment; filename="nbandserver.zip"

Attachment Converted: "c:\documents and settings\delll\application
data\qualcomm\eudora\attach\nbandserver.zip"
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